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Federal Bureau of Investigation 

  

Washington, D.C. 20535 

FEB 18 1983 Bernard Fensterwald, Jr., Esq. 

Fensterwald and Associates 
Suite 900 
Twin Towers Building 
1000 Wilson Boulevard 

Arlington, Virginia 22209 

Dear Mr. Fensterwald: 

Reference is made to your Freedom of Information- 
Privacy Acts (FOIPA) requests, on behalf of your clients 
Mr. J. Gary Shaw of Cleburne, Texas, and Mr. Mark Allen of 
Washington, D.C., which are discussed below. All of these 
requests are at issue in the United States District Court 
(USDC) for the District of Columbia in Civil Action (CA) 82- 
2109, one of the cases consolidated with CA 82-1602. This 
letter is to advise you of the final disposition of each 
request, at issue in this lawsuit, as reached by the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

FOIPA reguest to New Orleans (NO); 
Anti-Communist League of Caribbean 
during period 1960-65. 

By letter dated March 29, 1982, from the NO field 
office, you were advised that a search of the indices in the 
NO office failed to locate any information indentifiable with 
the subject of your request. 

FOIPA reguest to NO; Maurice Brooks 
Gatlin 

By letter dated August 23, 1982, from the NO office, 
you were advised that the NO file pertaining to Mr. Gatlin had 
been destroyed and that your request was forwarded to FBI 
Headquarters (HQ) for handling. FBIHQ is processing those 
files pertaining to’Mr. Gatlin, which are maintained at FBIHQ, 
as well as those files which are maintained in FBI field 
offices, other than NO. ALI processing is being handled under 
FOIPA request number 225,237. In view of these facts, your
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request, directed to the NO office, has been placed in a closed 
Status. The above information was previously furnished to you 
by FBIHQ letter dated January 18,1983. 

FOIPA reguest to NO; Existence of 
Lee Harvey Oswald imposter. 

By letter dated July 8, 1982, from the NO office of 
the FBI, you were informed that one "see" reference, possibly 
identifiable with the subject of your request, had been located 
in the files that had been forwarded to FBIHQ in their entirety. 
This reference is identical to the material being handled under 
FBIHQ FOIPA request number 225,428 at issue in CA 82-2110. 

FOIPA reguest to NO; Schlumberger 
W-1l Services during period 1959-64. 
  

  

By letter dated April 5, 1982, from the NO field 
office, you were advised that a search of the indices in the 
NO office failed to locate any information identifiable with 
the subject of your request. 

FOIPA reguest to NO; Jerry Milton 
Brooks. 
  

A search of the indices of the NO office of the FBI 
located one "see" reference, identifiable with the subject of 
your request, located in the files that have been forwarded to 
FBIHQ in their entirety. A review of this reference indicates 
that the serial is identical to material previously handled 
under FBIHQ FOIPA request number 225,558. Enclosed is material 
which will assist you in identifying this document. 

FOIPA reguest to NO; Hugh Ward. 

By letter dated April 5, 1982, from the NO field 
office, you were advised that a search of the indices in the 
NO office failed to locate any information identifiable with 
the subject of your request. 

FOIPA request to NO; Jacques Roy. 

Based on the information furnished by you, a search 
of the indices in the NO office failed to locate any information, 
relative to the John Kennedy assassination, identifiable with 
the subject of your request.



  

Bernard Fensterward, Jr., Esq. 

FOIPA request to Miami (MM); Alpha-66 

during period 1960-64. 

By letter dated June 7, 1982, from the MM office of 

the FBI, you were advised that a search of the indices in the 

MM office failed to locate any information identifiable with 

the subject of request. The indices search was limited to the 

specific time frame as stated in your request letter. 

FOIPA request to MM; Miqueal Casas Saez. 

Based on the information furnished by you, a search 

of the indices in the MM office failed to locate any information, 

relative to the John Kennedy assassination, identifiable with 

the subject of your request. 

FOIPA request to New York (NY); 

Spas T. Raikin. 

A search of the indices of the NY office of the FBI 

located one "see" reference, identifiable with the subject of 

your request. This reference was forwarded to FBIHQ for 

handling by the NY office on January 24, 1983. A review of 

this reference indicates that the serial is identical to 

Material previously handled under FBIHQ FOIPA request number 

226,387 and furnished to you by FBIHQ letter dated February 9, 

1983. Enclosed is material which will assist you in identifying 

this document. 

FOIPA request to NY; Gloria Orsony. 

Based on the information furnished by you, a search 

the indices in the NY office failed to locate any information, 

lative to the John Kennedy assassination, identifiable with 

the subject of your request. 
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FOIPA request to Houston (HO); 

Gloria Orsony. 

Based on the information furnished by you, a search 

of the indices in the HO office failed to locate any information, 

relative to the John Kennedy assassination, identifiable with 

the subject of your request.
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FOIPA request to HO; Schlumberger 

Well Services during period 1959-64. 

By letter dated April 1, 1982, from the HO field 

office, you were advised that a search of the indices in the 

HO office failed to locate any information identifiable with | 

the subject of your request. 

As discussed at the last status hearing before 

Judge Greene, on January 5, 1983, the FBI is to notify the 

Court and yourself when all requests in a particular civil 

action are placed in a closed status. Based on our review as 

well as the above-stated facts, all requests in CA 82-2109 

have been placed in a closed status. This letter constitutes 

notification to you and a copy will promptly be filed with the 

Court. It is requested that you advise the FBI as to the 

extent to which a Vaughn affidavit will be needed for any of 

the requests in CA 82-2109. 

Enclosures (2) 

Sincerely yours, 

f 

nP 
James K. Hall, Chief ; 
Freedom of Information- 

Privacy Acts Section 
Records Management Division


